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For decades, Taiwan's border control and immigration management
had been separately subjected to various agencies. The Immigration Act was
promulgated on May 21, 1999, which stated that the National Immigration
Agency (hereinafter referred to as the NIA) shall be established under the
Ministry of the Interior to take charge of border control and immigration
affairs. After the Organization Act of the National Immigration Agency was
drafted and then passed, the NIA officially started operating on January 2,
2007.

The NIA's functions and jurisdiction are based on the border control
subject to the former Bureau of Entry and Exit and incorporate duties from
various organizations including the issuance of documents administered
by the Overseas Community Affairs Council, immigration affairs subject
to the Department of Population of the Ministry of the Interior, document
inspection administered by the Aviation Police Bureau and the Harbor
Police Department of the National Police Agency, management of the
foreign and mainland Chinese affairs administered by the local Police
Department, and detention and deportation affairs administered by the
First, Fourth, and Fifth Special Police Corps. In addition, some of the staff in
the agencies mentioned above were transferred to the NIA.

Since then, the authority of the department has been changed
from the police authority to the general administrative organ, and the
NIA is responsible for border security management, immigrant care and
assistance, foreign population management, human trafficking prevention,
cross-strait exchange, international exchanges and cooperation, protection
of immigrant human rights and immigration policy promotion.

In line with the government restructuring, the NIA officially altered its
Chinese name to "M EREEZE 1 on January 2, 2015, reorganizing the affairs
of its brigades, service centers and detention centers to form Northern,
Central, and Southern Administration Corps according to location in order
to streamline services and to enhance management efficiency. Moreover,
services and care for families with foreign and mainland Chinese spouses
and the prevention of human trafficking have become its missions to offer



better immigrant integration services and protect immigrants' human
rights.

REEERIA HGEZEER | BIER2AREEWE LA - £B)
EREEER, MNg4HAZRA XK  ERALBERHE BERSHHE -
BB R EEHHE BREMME  WEE - ASE -HEAZE - =512 - 46
BEBAK  PEEHAK HESBABRKBERSHAK - RENTA
HEBEZEEBES 2 REENZRERERES - ZRPELABAERREE
A RITHASZA M ASEXIIRNAZEBAEIIR - WR{cRHR
MRBEERBZEBEERM - AEDEH R AR IR /0 R BHR
BEDL -

REHGBRENERREAN BEeRBNEZHEEED K (M) (FE®-
£ /F) BN BERTERELEHEMNE 155 - SEEM & () &
BEIBEKRIBL - »E 4 BAREBEWSH  E2BEEZALREKSKED
N BBIRSHEK B - RRIFEIMER - AEEBINRE 28 B LI1FH -
MR A LIRS - RBFIE -

In accordance with Article 2 of The Organization Act of the National
Immigration Agency, the NIA, headed by one Director-general and assisted
by two Deputy Directors-general and one Chief Secretary, consists of four
divisions, four auxiliary offices and four corps. The four divisions are Entry
and Exit Affairs Division, Immigration Affairs Division, International Affairs
and Law Enforcement Division, and Immigration Information Division. The
four offices are Secretariat, Personnel Office, Civil Service and Ethics Office,
and Accounting Office. The four corps are Northern, Central, and Southern
Administration Corps, and Border Affairs Corps. In addition, the NIA Training
Center was established in order to provide both new recruits passing the
Civil Service Special Examination for Immigration Personnel and current
staff with professional training. The Technology Investigation Center was
established in order to enhance high-tech crime-fighting capabilities and
develop high-tech investigation technologies.

The NIA executes its missions through the network of domestic
offices and overseas liason offices. The headquarters is located at No.15,



Guangzhou St., Zhongzheng Dist., Taipei City. Specialized operation
brigades, service centers, and 4 detention centers are stationed across
Taiwan. Furthermore, Border Affairs Brigades are established at main
airports and seaports in Taiwan. Overseas nationals may receive our
assistance of consultation on entry and exit affairs and other services at 28
offices abroad.
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On Oct. 11, 2022, Bill Chung, Director-General of On Oct. 12, 2022, Hsing Chun, Lin, Deputy Director-
the NIA (front left 1), visited the departure hall at General of the NIA (left 3), visited the immigration
Terminal 2 of the Taoyuan International Airport to counter at Terminal 2 of the Taoyuan International
ensure a smooth passenger flow planning at the Airport to give his regards to the NIA officers on
immigration checkpoints duty
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A. BORDER SECURITY
1. Border inspections

Border Affairs Corps of the NIA is responsible for border control and
border security management.

The offices are situated in 10 airports at Songshan, Taoyuan, Taichung,
Chiayi, Tainan, Kaohsiung, Taitung, Hualien, Kinmen, and Penghu; and 15
harbors at Keelung, Taipei, Taichung, Mailiao, Budai, Anping, Kaohsiung,
Hualien, Heping, Suao, Magong, Shuitou, Fuao, Liaoluo, and Baisha. Their
main task is to examine travel documents and prevent fraudulent/counterfeit
and falsified passports.

To secure our border, the Border Affairs Corps strives to maintain a
balance between efficiency and service, providing inbound and outbound
passengers with high quality immigration clearance services.

2. Leveraging Information technology to enhance border security

To enhance effectiveness of immigration clearance and border
management, the NIA sets up Advance Passenger Information System
(APIS) and Advance Passenger Processing System (APP), which allow early
screening prior to the arrival of suspected travelers and other restricted
passengers to prevent them from entering the border. The Biometric
Verification System has been deployed in all main airports and seaports
since August 1, 2015, and individual data of aliens were filed using facial
images and fingerprints to prevent imposters and identity fraud. The
"Suspicious Passport Comparison System” was launched and a database
of passport samples of various nations was established on January 1,
2016, assisting the NIA officers in the comparison of security features of
passports being examined, enhancing the ability of verifying fraudulent/
counterfeit and falsified passports of newly recruited officers, and elevating
the service quality.



To provide a unified entry/exit experience on the automated
immigration clearance service for our nationals and foreign visitors alike,
the NIA introduced the third-generation automated immigration clearance
system, integrating and innovating the functions of e-Gate (automated
immigration clearance system), at airports and harbors nationwide. These
gates can guide travelers in multi-languages, automatically selecting the
target language based on the scanned passport, which facilitates foreign
visitors exiting Taiwan. Facial recognition is used during their walk-through,
which significantly increases their ease of use and the overall efficiency of
immigration clearance.

By establishing the systems mentioned above, the NIA can upgrade
the overall immigration clearance service quality as well as effectively
stop illegal activities at the borders and prevent suspected travelers using
falsified documents from entering the borders, enhancing the international
image of our country.

3. Speedy Immigration clearance service

In order to provide easy access to immigration clearance for foreigners
who often travel to Taiwan, the NIA has set up speedy immigration
clearance counters providing foreign business professionals who are
recommended by the Ministry of Economic Affairs, have been to Taiwan
more than 3 times within a year (Frequent Traveler Certificate), or have
been granted Asia-Pacific Business Travel Cards, Academic and Business
Travel Cards, Blossom Cards or Platinum International Talent Cards, and
Employment Golden Cards. Also, in accordance with the policy of the
Executive Yuan concerning underprivileged minorities, the NIA has set up
counters for people with disabilities, elders, and people carrying infants
to offer them speedy clearance, so they can enjoy warm, convenient, and
attentive service of the government.

4. Anti human smuggling

To counter human smuggling transiting through Taiwan, investigations
are carried out toward transit flights from and to countries such as the
U.S., Canada, Japan, Australia, and Europe in boarding lounges and
transit lounges. Inquiry and ID check will be conducted once suspicious
passengers are spotted.
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B. FOREIGN PERSONS WITH VISITOR OR RESIDENT STATUS

The NIA is responsible for the management of the entry and exit of
migrants. Service stations are set up in all municipalities to handle the
application, review and issuance of certificates or transfer of applications
for entry, stay, residence and registered permanent residence of people
from mainland China, Hong Kong and Macao residents and nationals
without household registration in Taiwan, as well as cases of extension of
stay, residence and permanent residence of foreigners, and to promote
friendly and timely local services.

In addition, with the aim to offer better services and in response to
the rapid development of cross-strait exchanges, the NIA makes online
application available for foreigners from Southeast Asian countries
applying for conditional visa-free visits to Taiwan, Hong Kong and
Macao residents applying for entry permits, and people from mainland
China applying for permits for the purposes of sightseeing, health care,
education and professional and business exchanges. Once the visas or
permits are granted, the permit can be directly printed online. Moreover,
a launch of online application systems for foreign students and for
manpower agencies applying on behalf of migrant workers, as well as a
trial launch of an online application system for foreign professionals and
their family members have been conducted since August, 2021, in order
to provide friendly and convenient services for foreign persons to file an
application for extension of stay or residency.
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The NIA held "Foreigners in Taiwan Hotline 1990 launching ceremony"
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The NIA held "Summer Camp for the Second-Generation Young New Immigrants 2022"
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C. COUNSELING FOR IMMIGRANTS

To assist new immigrants in adapting to life in Taiwan and to increase
national competitiveness with their multicultural backgrounds, the NIA
cooperated with various government agencies to launch "The Caring
Service Program for New Immigrants" which includes 8 broad area :
counseling service for life adaption, health care services, employment
services, education opportunities, childhood care, personal safety,
improving the quality of regulations, and promoting awareness.

The measures the NIA took to take care and assist new immigrants
include: 1. funding 22 Municipal and County governments to support new
immigrants in adapting to communities, family members in Taiwan also
encouraged to take part in related activities; 2. the use of "New Immigrants
Development Fund" to subsidize public and private sectors to provide new
immigrants and their children with support they need to adapt to their
new communities; 3. "Foreigners in Taiwan Hotline" (1990) to provide free,
counseling services in 7 languages, including Mandarin, English, Japanese,
Vietnamese, Indonesian, Thai, and Cambodian; 4. cultivation programs for
immigrants to accumulate human capital of Taiwan; 5. primary interview
services and family education courses at local service centers, as well as
"the Mobile Service " in rural areas and a caring network for immigrants to
help them adjust to new life in Taiwan.
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D. ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION MANAGEMENT

Driven by rapid economic growth and globalization, cross border
human flow for business, travel, study, work, and marriage has grown
more frequent nowadays. Moreover, as cross-strait interactions increase,
violations and offences of criminal and administrative laws and regulations
by new comers occur. Management of illegal immigration has become an
important issue to Taiwan.

The NIA's Northern, Central, and Southern Affairs Corps comprised of
22 brigades and 4 detention centers nationwide. The corps are in charge
of home visits, interviews, investigations, detentions, and repatriations of
foreign nationals. The brigades conduct investigation on overstay cases
and develop monitoring strategy to track the progress and outcomes of
the actions taken. Moreover, the officials start investigating the cases once
violations are found.

Aliens, entering Taiwan without permits or engaging in unlawful
activities, once caught by the brigades or other law enforcement
authorities, will be detained and deported by the NIA. To protect
the detainees' human rights, the NIA holds meetings with detainees
periodically on topics such as legal aids, medical services as well as skills



and handicraft learning. Moreover, in accordance with the amendment of
Article 38 of the Immigration Act promulgated on February 5, 2015, which
regulates that the total duration of detention shall not exceed 100 days, the
NIA shall send aliens who have been detained for 15 days with supporting
reasons to the court for a continuation or extension of the detention.
The NIA will also accelerate the deportation procedures in order to help
detainees return to their countries of origin as soon as possible.
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E. CRIME INVESTIGATION WITH TECHNOLOGY

The NIA is dedicated to promoting "Intelligent Detection" and focuses
on technology, investigation, and intelligence collection as its goal.

The Agency founded the Technology Investigation Center (TIC) on
March 2, 2020, and established technology investigation taskforces at
all Administration Corps. Meanwhile, the TIC conducts intensive visits to
technological forensic units and exchanges skills and information.

Besides, The TIC attend professional training courses and exhibitions,
deploy high-tech equipment and skills in the investigation of immigration
criminal cases. To meet its goal, the TIC is expected to establish digital
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forensic equipment, digitalize forensic standard operating procedures and
obtain international licenses for digital forensic.

The TIC will keep improving digital forensics, intelligence collection
with technological skills and training a new generation of high-tech crime
investigators to increase crime-fighting performances and refine the
foreign population management.
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The NIA held the "International Workshop on Strategies for Combating Human Trafficking 2022"

F. HUMAN TRAFFICKING PREVENTION

Human trafficking is a serious violation against human rights and is
viewed as a modern form of slavery. The international community and our
country have placed keen attention on this matter and have continuously
implemented preventative measures, aiming for total eradication of
trafficking cases.

The Executive Yuan had promulgated the "Human Trafficking
Prevention Action Plan" in November 2006 and had set up Coordination
Meeting for the Prevention of Human Trafficking in 2007 (renamed
"Executive Yuan Coordination Committee on Prevention of Human
Trafficking and Elimination of Racial Discrimination” (hereinafter referred to
as the "Coordination Committee" ) on May 8, 2010). The NIA coordinates
resources within governmental departments and proactively carries
out the plan. Besides, the Human Trafficking Prevention Act had been
promulgated in January 2009 and became effective in June 2009, which
puts severe penalties on criminals and offers protection to victims.

Therefore, Taiwan is ranked as a Tier-1 country in the "Trafficking in

14



15

Persons Report" by the U.S. Department of State for several consecutive
years since 2010, indicating that our efforts are recognized globally.

Taiwan shares the 4Ps strategic plan with the international community
on human trafficking prevention, including prosecution, protection,
prevention, and partnership.

1. Prosecution
The prosecutor and police authority assign a specific task force to
coordinate the investigation and prosecution of human trafficking cases.

2. Protection

The victims are provided with protection including shelters, care,
psychological counseling, medical assistance, translation, legal services,
accompaniment during interrogation, issuance of temporary stay permits
and work permits, and escorting them back to their countries of origin.

3. Prevention

In order to raise public awareness of the issue of human trafficking,
the NIA promotes the idea through multiple channels including the
media and other kinds of activities. Inter-ministerial trainings on general
knowledge of human trafficking prevention as well as workshops on
related fields are held annually to strengthen their professional skills and
capabilities of the frontline officers.

4. Partnership

The NIA has invited officials from other countries and experts and
scholars of NGOs to participate in the "International Workshops on
Prevention of Human Trafficking" every year for the purpose of updating
information and knowledge of human trafficking prevention from other
countries, incorporating resources of NGOs, and connecting with the
international community. The NIA has also signed memorandum of
understanding on immigration affairs and human trafficking preventions
with international counterparts to strengthen international cooperation.
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G. INTERNATIONAL AND CROSS-STRAIT COOPERATION

Under the principle of equality and reciprocity, international
collaborations are enhanced and communication channels are established.
The NIA actively promotes collaboration channels with immigration
authorities of other countries, the foreign representative offices in Taiwan,
and NGOs in order to jointly counter transnational crimes, protect human
rights, and assist bilateral expatriates in coping with matters regarding
visit, residence, and emergency aid.

To work closely with other countries and international NGOs, the NIA
signed the Memorandum of Understanding regarding immigration affairs
and human trafficking prevention with Mongolia, Indonesia, The Gambia,
Honduras, Vietnam, Paraguay, the U.S., Solomon Islands, Belize, Federation
of Saint Christopher and Nevis, Japan, Guatemala, Eswatini, Nauru, El
Salvador, Palau, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, the Marshall Islands,
Belgium, Australia and the Philippines.

Pursuant to the "Cross-Strait Joint Crime-Fighting and Judicial Mutual
Assistance Agreement” and under the principle of "comprehensive
cooperation and crackdown on major crimes" , the NIA and the
immigration authority of mainland China exchange visits and share ideas
each year to establish cooperative mechanism to apprehend and deport
the criminals involving in human trafficking, smuggling, and other illegal
affairs across the strait.
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Following the trend of globalization, the NIA takes responsibilities for
border control and immigration management, and will continue to aim
for the vision of "Enhancing border management, maintaining national
security, respecting cultural diversity, and protecting human rights." By
strengthening human flow management and constructing an immigrant
friendly environment, the NIA will continue to make efforts in every aspect
so that the goals of the government policy can be achieved.



i -~ A% 2518 E V. ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
EE
Director-General
BlER BlER
~ Deputy ~ Deputy
Director-General Director-General

FEWE
Chief Secretary

INTEEST 58 :
Entry & Exit Affairs Division Consists of 5 sections

BREHE %67 :
Immigration Affairs Division JJRRCONSISts of 6 sections

BB R A B TS - 5 T*t SR
International Affairs & SIS i o) s el
Law Enforcement Division 26 Rl

s onsists of 6 sections
BRANE ol '
Immigration e

Information DiViSion Consists of 6 Sections

WE=E 38
Secretariat Consists of 3 sections

ASE 23R8
Personnel Office Consists of 3 sections

E&E 2
Accounting Office Consists of 2 sections

= &% 7 BEEX 7 ARFE0A <2 WIESFR 1 1RENFX

Civil Service Ethics Office Consists of 7 specialized operation brigades,
7 service centers, 2 detention centers, and 1
IEESHEAKX rapid response brigade

Northern Administration Corps

. 32 7 B - 8 FRESI - 1 IR
PESHEAK Consists of 7 specialized operation brigades,
Central Administration Corps Jlll 8 service centers, and 1 detention center

PEEEAK - - 5% 8 BEIRX - 10 ARFSIL 1 ULESFR

Southern Administration Corps I Consists of 8 specialized operation brigades,
10 service centers, and 1 detention center

B 35 =5 75 K X

Border Affairs Corps % 16 X
. Consists of 16 border affairs brigades
alll 4R oLy

B Planning&Training Division RN (E#&#m4a
Mission arrangement

RIREEDL
Technology Investigation N {E#54RHE

Center Mission arrangement
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S AEEXERRE ) o RREBERATAATH20E 258 (+81-3) (+81-3)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Officein | No.20-2 Shirokanedai, 5-Chome, Minato-Ku, Tokyo 32807807, 32807783
Japan 108-0071, Japan 32807808
_ . T 530-0005 ABRMIEXSPZEZTEH3IEL 85k 1718
S AREEUEMSE o K198 ) (+81-6) (+81-6)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Osaka Nakanoshima Festival Towerl7and19th Fl.3-18-12- 62037253 62037253
chome Nakanoshima Kita-KU, OSAKA 530-0005, Japan
Taipei Mission in Korea Jongno-Gu, Seoul 03186, Eorea 63296014 63296010
=L S BEEBEE 18 SRIRES 49 18 4908 =
EILEESEIER (58) B2 MO 18 5 TR (+852) (+852)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office(Hong Kong) Qiiite 1908, 89/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wan | 55553316 28685460
, g Kong
= b s - SRRSO RTEES 411-417 SR E28EH 518 )-0 &
EALESEWSEE ()2PFT) . N ] (+853) (+853)
Taipei EHconomic agﬁ Cultural Office(Macao) éégr'g%l‘%sa?ﬁguﬁ]a%gio No.411-417 Edif.Dynasty 28306289 28710437
HIEREESIAEERSE 41F, Tower 1,RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati (+63-2) (+63-2)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in the Philippines | City 1200, Metro Manila, Philippines 8876688ex.125 | 8877828
B I ES R 20A/21st Floor, PVI Tower, No.1, Pham Van Bach Road, | (+84-24) (+84-24)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Hanoi Yen Hoa Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam 38335501 37957782
SN ELAEEMEE ~_|336Nguyen Tri Phuong Street, Ward 4, District 10, Ho | (+84-28) (+84-28)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Ho Chi Minh City | Chi Minh City, Vietnam 38349183 38349185
BRB ST EWE R 40/64 Vibhavadi-Rangsit 66, Laksi, 10210 Bangkok, (+662) (+662)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Thailand Thailand 1193555 1193566
ESROREEEENERE _ Level 7, Menara Yayasan Tun Razak, 200 Jalan Bukit (+60-3) (+60-3)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Malaysia Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 21628167 21620902
BTN =R E o 460 Alexandra Road#23-00 PSA Building, Singapore | (+65) (+65)
Taipei Representative Office in Singapore 119963 65000106 62716006
HHNEZILKEESLRE ] 12th Floor, Gedung Artha Graha, Jalan. Jendral (+62-21) (+62-21)
Taipei Economic and Trade Office in Indonesia Sudirman, Kav. 52-53 Jakarta 12190, Indonesia 5151111 5152451
FEASILEEHER Suite 1902, Level 19 M.L.C. Centre, King St. Sydney, (+612) (+612)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Sydney N.S.W. 2000 Australia 86504205 86504206
BENERE (BEEEIEE PR ) 34, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi-110057, [ (+91-11) (+91-11)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Center in India India 4607-7777 4607-7724
HEEHEIAEENSEE Level 15, Tower 2, 205 Queen Street, Auckland Central, | (+64) (+64)
Taipei Economic & Cultural Office in Auckland Auckland 1010, New Zealand 9303-3903#204| 9302-3399
HAEREE (SAeSILEELRER) 97/101(A), Dhammazedi Road, Kamayut Township, (+95) (1+ggg 16
1-527-249 A

Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Myanmar

Yangon, Myanmar

(BERBELER)

SRS ENERE 1147Francis Baard Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, Republic | (+27-12) (+27-12)
Taipei Liaison Office in the Republic of South Africa of South Africa 4306071 3427110
SOEBEIERRE U Imiarcitd . (+33-1) (+33-1)
Bureau de Rep;rz—sentation de Taipei en France 78 rue de ['Université 75007 Paris France 44398819 44398871
BEEEIERRE | 50 Grosvenor Gardens, London SW1W OEB, (+44-20) (+44-20)
Taipei Representative Office in the U.K. United Kingdom 7881-2650 7730-6390

SRMEELARRER .
Taipei Representative Office in the EU and Belgium

Square de Meels 26-27, 1000 Brussels, Belgium

+32(0)2-287-
2854

+32(0)2-513-
9590

RSB ERNRE

p - . - 4201 Wisconsin AVE.N.W., Washington, DC 20016- (+1-202) (+1-202)
Iﬁlepﬁuizfe%ngtr:tlgsand Cultural Representative Office in 2137 USA. 9 8951811 5370285
RN RSB ENE R ) 3731 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700 Los Angeles, CA (+1-213) (+1-213)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Los Angeles 90010, US.A. 3827720 3833245
SHBM 2 SIE LT M SR S 2333 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 610 Coral Gables, | (+1-305) (+1-305)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Miami FL 33134 US.A. 4438917 4426054
BANZIEE X EPERE nd (+1-212) (+1-212)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in New York 4F, 1 East 42 Street, New York, NY 10017 U.S.A. 3177381 2868826
HESISIERBECHREER 555 Montgomery Street. Suite 501 San Francisco (+1-415) (+1-415)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in San Francisco CA94111 US.A. 3645632 7887066
R MIZEILRBE PSR 151 Yonge Street.Suite 501, Toronto, Ontario, M5C (+1-416) (+1-416)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office, Toronto 2W7 Canada 3699030 3699189
RS ERI B WS E ] Suite 2200, PO Box 11522, 650 West Georgia Street, (+1-604) (+1-604)
Taipei Economic and Cultural Office, Vancouver Vancouver, BC V6B 4N7 Canada 6894111 6893113
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SR E=HAEIK fFEE Embassy of the
Embassy of the Republic of China (Taiwan)

in the Republic of Paraguay

Avda. Aviadores del Chaco 3100, Torre Aviadores, Piso 11y13,
Asuncion, Paraguay

(+595-21)
662500

(+595-21)
601122

— -~ XEIEBSHAKRIBIZERL
B. NORTHERN ADMINISTRATION CORPS OFFICES

E@EH A FiEmREE=RIE 28 37% 51& : )
Northern Administration Corps 5F, No.37, Sec. 2, Sanmin Rd., Bangiao Dist., New Taipei City 02- 2
HEMZH K HEEMERER LK IS 2N

Keelung City Brigade

No.2, Lane 9, Yi 7" Rd., Xinyi Dist., Keelung City

02-24287172

02-24284718

EEMRES L .
Keelung City Service Center

HEEMPERE K 185K 111& (AHR)
(Building A) 11F, No.18, Yi 1* Rd., Zhongzheng Dist., Keelung
City

02-24276374

02-24285251

EHEHHK EIETH X B EER 3 B 306 5% ) )

Taipei City Brigade No0.306, Sec. 3, Xinglong Rd., Wenshan Dist., Taipei City 02-223963

SR IL =i EEREMNE 15 5% ) )

Taipei City Service Center No.15, Guangzhou St, Zhongzheng Dist., Taipei City 02-2388518>

i EE K HithEEZE 1355 2 18 ) )

New Taipei City Brigade 2F, No.135, Min'an St, Zhonghe Dist., New Taipei City 02-82215701  [Veperertiel

AL RIS UG FitmPMERZHE 135 5% ) \

New Taipei City Service Center No.135, Min'an St, Zhonghe Dist., New Taipei City 02-82282090 | 02-SeReeael

ESItiven Hrdbmh = RE AHE 150 5% ) )

Taipei Detention Center No.150, Dapu Rd., Sansia Dist., New Taipei City 02-26730031 | 02-267 g

HhEHELHEK HREHETERAERZE 2 Bk 968 5% 3 12 ) )

Taoyuan City Brigade 3F, No0.968, Sec. 2, Long'an St,, Luzhu Dist,, Taoyuan City 03-2174577 1 03-2174887

HEHARIE L HREHHEERARE 106 5% 118 ) .

Taoyuan City Service Center 1F, No.106, Xianfu Rd., Taoyuan Dist., Taoyuan City 03-3310409 03-3314811

EEsEE BERBLILAETTER 255 8 22 7 35 5 '

Yiléﬁﬁ‘/&gunty Brigade N.o.35,AIy.22, Ln.255., Sec.3, Meihua Rd., Dongshan Township, 03-9615700 03-9615066
Yilan County

BB ARTS Ih HEBERDEER 1R 53 5% } .

Yilan County Service Center No.53, Sec.1, Minquan Rd., Yilan City, Yilan County 03-9575448 1 03-9574949

SRS BERBZ AT 255 8 22 F 33 3 o

Yiléﬁn Detention Center No.33, Aly. 22, Ln. 255, Meihua Rd., Dongshan Township, Yilan 03-9615100 03-9616033
County

TEEBREH K TEERRICET B O 35 5% . )

Hualien County Brigade No.35, Gangkou Rd., Hualien City, Hualien County 03-8223363 1 03-8223477

TE3E R AR5 Ik 1CEERACEM P LIRS 371 5% 5 12 }

Hualien C”ounty Service Center 5F., No.371, Zhongshan Rd., Hualien City, Hualien County 03-8329700 03-8339100

BTREHK B TR F AKX 135-6 5 2 12 3

Lienchiang County Brigade 2F.,No.135-6, Fu'ao Vil,, Nangan Township, Lienchiang County 0836-23736 | 0836-23740

TR UG ETREFMEXN 135-6 55 2 12 0836-23736  |0836-23740

Lienchiang County Service Center

2F, No.135-6, Fu'ao Vil,, Nangan Township, Lienchiang County

= FEPESHAKRIFZIER :
C. CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION CORPS OFFICES

PEREFAK EPHEEENOE=S 22 5t 4 18 ) )

Central Administration Corps 4F, No.22, Wenxin S.3Rd.,Nantun Dist., Taichung City 04-24725101 | 04-24725075
MU EEHK M AASEEE 122 5% ) )

Hsinchu City Brigade No.122, Songling Rd.,Hsinchu City 03-5254336 | 03-5258542
MR L MTHhER 3R 1295118 - 212 03-5243517 | 03-5245109

Hsinchu City Service Center

1-2F, No.12, Sec. 3, Zhonghua Rd.,Hsinchu City
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ﬁiﬁﬁ%%ﬂgﬁntry Brigade Eﬁflﬁz??oﬁfglliznzggﬂsd, Hsinchu City 03-5251343 03-5278432
ﬁﬁsﬁgﬁﬂf?gﬁnty Service Center ﬁﬁi?ﬁ?@?niﬁi %{3d3 ;ﬁhig%i City, Hsinchu County 03-5519905 03-5513452
ﬁfjﬁ%fﬂ[ﬁy Brigade ﬁiﬁ?ﬁf?ﬁ%iii;hﬁesjﬁd., Miaoli City, Miaoli County 037-379045 037-379052
_lf./lgfjﬁﬂcﬁo%iiiy Service Center ﬁi%ﬁ%gf%Ehﬁinlgfhlen%gSRZﬁ, Miaoli City, Miaoli County 037-322350 037-321093
SEPHEHHK EPmEEEX ORI 225 318

Taichung City Brigade

3F, No.22, Wenxin S.3Rd.,Nantun Dist., Taichung City

04-24725102

04-24725045

=PmE—RBIL
Taichung City First Service Center

EPmEEEX ORI 225 118
1F, No.22, Wenxin S.3Rd.,Nantun Dist., Taichung City

04-24725103

04-24725017

=B RBEIL
Taichung City Second Service Center

=phE/REP L 280 5
No.280, Zhongshan Rd., Fengyuan Dist., Taichung City

04-25269777

04-25268551

FEHREHHK

EEREATPLEIR2E 218

Changhua County Brigade él;,uﬁg;z Sec. 3, Zhongshan Rd., Changhua City, Changhua 04-7270109 04-7270103
(LB ARSI EEBREAmPLUKIR2K 112

A . 1F, No.2, Sec. 3, Zhongshan Rd., Changhua City, Changhua 04-7270001 04-7270702
Changhua County Service Center County
mRGHEH K FRGERTIXEH 87 K 2 18
Nantou County Brigade 2F, No.87, Wunchang St., Nantou City, Nantou County 049-2240146 | 049-2246841
1% R AR 75 FERGEERTIXEH 87 R 118
Nantou County Service Center 1F, No.87, Wenchang St., Nantou City, Nantou County 049-2200065 | 049-2247874

34 \/ Sl \'E (=] D/u

Nantou Detention Center

No.43, Lane 1776, Chung Cheng Rd., Caotun Township, Nantou
County

049-2565261

049-2565263

WREE X FOMRBRS AT 177 55 218

Penghu County Brigade 2F, No.177, Xinsheng Rd., Magong City, Penghu County 06-9263556 1 06-9261850
5N AR A5 Ik SRS AT 177 5%

Penghu County Service Center No.177, Xinsheng Rd., Magong City, Penghu County 06-9264545 06-9269469

== ] = i 32 A .

I - AEREEE ARSI :
RSB AR BEMFEEARS 18 11358318
Southern Administration Corps 3F, No.113, Liuhe 1* Rd., Xinxing Dist., Kaohsiung City 07-2353268 1 07-2352326
EMHEE X EMBANHIGRIA 38 55 2 18
Yunlin County Brigade 2F.,No.38, Fugian St., Douliou City, Yunlin County 05-5346113 1 05-5346143
MRS 5 EMBIANHGRIA 38 55 118
Yunlin County Service Center 1F, No.38, Fugian St., Douliu City, Yunlin County 05-5345971 05-5346142
REMSHK RamREMHRNEE 172 5%
Chiayi City Brigade No. 172, Linsen W. Rd., East Dist., Chiayi City 05-2313609 1 05-2313705
S2 e AR TS IA EamaeREILE 184 55 2 18
Chiayi City Service Center 2F, No.184, Wufeng N. Rd., East Dist., Chiayi City 05-2166100 | 05-2166106
SmeEg RERAANFIEN ZIRINER 6 5% 2 12

B . 2F, No.6, Section West, Xianghe 2" Rd., Puzi City, Chiayi 05-3625162 05-3621441
Chiayi County Brigade C

ounty

=R REMAMFHENRAR 6 112

A . 1F, No.6, Section West, Xianghe 2™ Rd., Puzi City, Chiayi 05-3623763 05-3621731
Chiayi County Service Center County
SEMEHK Emm=bE9LIE 353 5% 218
Tainan City Brigade 2F, No.353, Zhongshan Rd., Shanhua Dist,, Tainan City 06-5813019 1 06-5816328
SEm S —RABIL =mh P& ATATE—ER 262 5%
Tainan City First Service Center No. 262, Sec. 1, Fugian Rd., West Central Dist., Tainan City 06-2937641 06-2935775
= _ARFEIL Emm=bE9LIE 3535 112
Tainan City Second Service Center 1F, No.353, Zhongshan Rd., Shanhua Dist., Tainan City 06-5817404 06-5818924
= BEMKLERENIEIR=5 17 5%
% No.17, Guangming 3" Ln., Weixin Rd., Yong'an Dist Kaohsiung [07-6916910 |07-6917300

Kaohsiung Detention Center

City




K%aﬁff?sii;gfg %ty Brigade ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ%ﬁi—lgﬁéﬁ(ﬁx}%ﬁ Dist., Kaohsiung City 07-2367524 i
Eﬁff?ziigrgﬁcﬁiﬁﬂgrst Service Center ﬁlﬁl\iigifgifﬁfsf Eijiya Dist., Kaohsiung City 07-71516
Eﬁff?zii%réﬁgﬁﬂsﬁecond Service Center ﬁf?l??&%gﬁsfﬁa%;dlféfngshan Dist., Kaohsiung City 07-621 2888 UpeaRlzes
ﬁiiir%g%ﬂcﬁfunty Brigade iﬁji%??hfr%ﬁgg E{)Z?;%ngtung City, Pingtung County 08-766 SR
Eiiiiﬁgﬁcﬂ(funty Service Center ﬁﬁji%??hq;%ﬁsg Ifjl Fi%ngtung City, Pingtung County 08-76 0888 U telo2/ 7t
T%aigfg%fgﬁty Brigade ?Fﬁji%?zﬁhfgigztﬁéﬁng City, Taitung County 089-3 e
T%aiigfgﬁgigity Service Center %fjé%ﬂifg%ﬁ%ﬁt??jfung City, Taitung County 089-3
%E?jzr%fgr?nty Brigade fcfi??i?ffl{i%a?gigﬁ,?J}T;nhu Township, Kinmen County 082-33 S
%E?jia&giiﬁnty Service Center iﬁqui%,tﬁ?eacﬁli%i; iid?, J%igffng Township, Kinmen County 082-323¢88 082-323641
h - AEBIRSHEKAKIRIFIER
E. BORDER AFFAIRS CORPS OFFICES
Affairs Corps ' No.9, Hangjhan S. Rd., Dayuan Dist., Taoyuan City #7401~7402
HE RIS BIRSEEEK (E—ME ) I == e o
}I;ifrfs;irTserBrRignaaé,eTaoyuan International Airport Border Ehliij;%jinaﬂrf F;‘..ﬂ_.Elfd{SDEEyuan Dist., Taoyuan City 2?331918510312?4
Kofﬁﬁﬁf%a%(ﬁ;n%rifﬁft?onal Airport HEHEKEF}MEEEE% 9 5t . . 03-3985010
! No.9, Hangjhan S. Rd., Dayuan Dist., Taoyuan City #2311~2314

Border Affairs Brigade

MULHS RIS S K
Songshan Airport Border Affairs Brigade

S ILEZ(EILE 340-9 5%
No0.340-9, Dunhua N. Rd., Songshan Dist., Taipei City

02-25474161

SEESHIEEHEK
Kaohsiung Airport Border Affairs Brigade

SiET/BEP LI 2 5%
No.2, Jhongshan 4™ Rd,, Siaogang District, Kaohsiung City

07-8017311

BEBEIRSEHEE (REBEE)
Keelung Port Headquarters, Keelung Port Border
Affairs Brigade

EEMCEEEAM 65 210 =
Rm. 210, No.6, Gangsi St.,, Ren'ai Dist., Keelung City

02-24273005

BEEBEIREBEE (2BDK)
Taipei Port Squad, Keelung Port Border Affairs Brigade

MIEMNEEEER 123 5% (THRAE 2 18)
2F, No.123, Shanggang Rd.,, Bali Dist., New Taipei City

02-86304169

ERBERSEHER (FREBNK)

HEMEOREBER 1 5% (1TBARES#)

Brigade

No. 72, Baisha Village, Beigan Township, Lienchiang County

Su'ao Port Squad, Keelung Port Border Affairs Brigade | 5F., No.1,Gangqu Rd., Suao Township, Yilan County 03-9967021
HEEEBIRSEBER (1680 K) g g

Hualien Port Squad, Keelung Port Border Affairs ?Nbgl%gbééﬁifmﬁédl_aﬁl. Citv Hualien C 03-8223951
Brigade 0.1-3, Gangkou Ra., Hualien City, Hualien County

HEEEBBIREBER (BRESK) BT A AR 135-6 5% 118 0836-22606
Fu'wo Port Squad, Keelung Port Border Affairs Brigade | 1F.,N0.135-6, Fu'wo Vil., Nangan Township, Lienchiang County

HEEEBBIESEBER (BVESE) ST B S5 80 e Ykt 7 ©

Baisha Port Branch, Keelung Port Border Affairs BILRACT MDA 72 5 0836-55631

EPEBIREBEE (EPEER)
Taichung Port Headquarters, Taichung Port Border
Affairs Brigade

ERmPERPMIE 1R 1685418421 =
Rm.421,4F.,No.168, Sec. 1, Zhonghang Rd., Shalu Dist., Taichung
City

04-26153351

EPEBIREBR (EPEIEK)
Taichung Port Squad, Taichung Port Border Affairs
Brigade

EPMEZEEERNE 10 & 2 5%
No.2, Sec. 10, Taiwan Blvd., Wugi Dist., Taichung City

04-26564424

SEPBEREBER (EPREIEK)
Taichung Airport Squad, Taichung Port Border Affairs
Brigade

2hmPEERPMEE 1 & 168 5
No.168, Sec. 1, Zhonghang Rd., Shalu Dist., Taichung City

04-26153351-
3
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EPEEESHER (REEBNK)

EMBRERMAAETER 1% (BEAIEG61E)

Kinmen Border Affairs Brigade

No.5, Sihai Rd., Jincheng Township, Kinmen County

'I;/tl'?giglei]?:loe Port Squad, Taichung Port Border Affairs 6F., No.1, Liucing Industrial Park, Mailiao Township, Yunlin County 05-6812751
SPBEIREBER (UBEARSIK) RO . o
lg/l_ag%ng Airport, Penghu,Taichung Port Border Affairs ﬁl/(/)%ﬂl%;\:??ie?rﬁﬁjg@i|I1ange5Ij)§si Township, Penghu County 06-9228710

rigade ' ' '
SEERIESEHERE (SREFRINERIK) e ) 2
Penglai Squad, Kaohsiung Port Headquarters, ﬁﬁ? aft‘iéﬁziﬁ leié)f;a Dist, Kaohsiung City 07-2692831
Kaohsiung Port Border Affairs Brigade o N N
SEBRIESEBEE (ZFE2K) =EmmmEHER 23 & 30 5t 06-2616002
Anping Squad, Kaohsiung Port Border Affairs Brigade | No.30, Alley 23, Singang Rd., South. Dist., Tainan City
SEBBIRSHERE (PESEK) o T 2
Zhongxin Squad, Kaohsiung Port Border Affairs ﬁgﬁSTg\fi]%sgxcﬁﬁagjlhi Dist, Kaohsiung City 07-8231538
Brigade T N N
SREBBIRSHER (RESK) S oAz E - 2

: : FRERMERBIHAMEN 3555 218

Eﬁggg:ng Squad, Kaohsiung Port Border Affairs 2F., No.35, Jhaolong Rd., Donggang Township, Pingtung County 08-8323376
EPEIESHERK EPBESWERBR—ER 5% 082-312131

2 - EFSRAIRFZEESE VI SERVICE LINE

RN THEEETEZARBEL ( Call Center) : 1990 (/& 0800-024-111)

I - FHRAZEFEIRFEAA 4R V1. RELATED SERVICE NETWORK

— TS5ENER, - YR TR olMERISSIR
A. Ministry of Labor : Applying for work permit and related affairs.

#34E : https://www.moi.gov.tw/
thilt : EAEHPIE®REERIEE 77 5% 9 12
% : (02) 8995-6866

SNEIA BRI ES A« EIEHPIEE FERE—ER 39 58 1018

1955 SMEFE T 24 /MG AMRESA © 1955

— "FEREAEPRBERIZE

MR IRAHRASIR

B. National Health Insurance Administration,Ministry of Health and Welfare: Applying
for health insurance and related affairs.

#34E : https://www.nhi.gov.tw/
it : 2IEHALZEEHRE = 140 5%
EARERAEYE © (02) 2706-5866

RIRBARNESL - 0800-030-598

= NRENAEEFIEF,  IEERMEREEIE

C. Bureau of Consular Affairs, M.O.F.A.: Applying for passport and related affairs.

#34E - https://www.boca.gov.tw/

it SR PIERAREE—ER 2 2 2 5% 3~5 12

&5t : (02)2343-2888

I "MEEREEE] ) e C B EFEHEI SR
D. Department of Household Registration, M.O.I. : Applying for naturalization and

related affairs.

#84k : https://www.ris.gov.tw/
it : EIEHRPIEEHRMES 5 5%
AEARFEEAR © (02 ) 8195-8151

h - "TAEERMREE L IR EHEIEIE

E. National Conscription Agency, M.O.l.: Conscription related affairs.

#84E : https://www.nca.gov.tw/
ik - EiR iR o BT AT RS 21 5%
E5E : (049) 239-4438 ; 0800-491-022







100-66 ZEdEhHIEREM A 15 57
No.15, Guangzhou St., Zhongzheng
District, Taipei City 100-66, Taiwan, ROC.
https://www.immigration.gov.tw

TEL : 886-2-2388-9393
FAX : 886-2-2361-1598

HRRPRE - AREBERE
BOANEBSIE

MREEEENL : BB RENEE
HARER  PERBE 111 E 12 A
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REZE  BLGHAAEEARNRE -




